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- ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

ot
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEGTION
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

StiD 6418 (510) 567-6700
_ (510) 337-9432

November 29, 1999

Mr. Martin Inderbitzen _
5510 Sunol Blvd., Suite A -
Pleasanton, CA 94566

Re: No Further Action at Fallon and Croak Roads, Pleasanton, CA
Dear Mr. Inderbitzen:

This letter confirms the completion of site investigation and remedial action for the soil
contaminated with diesel fuel at the above referenced address. In December 1998 a dump
truck with trailer traveled off the road onto the parcel located northwest of the intersection
of Fallon Road and Croak Road. The accident resulted in the release of diesel fuel to the
surficial soil. Approximately 28 tons of diesel-impact soil was excavated and subsequently
disposed at Altamont Landfill, in Livermore, California. Confirmation soil samples-collected
from the excavation at three to four feet below ground surface did not contain diesel fuel -
constituents. '

Based upon the available information and with the provision that the information provided
to this agency was accurate and representative of site conditions, no further action related
to the surface contamination by diesel fuel is required.

If you have any further questions concerning this matter, please contact mé at (510) 567-
6762. ‘

Sincerely,

A

eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

email: Steven Mich'elson {smichel son@home . com)
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